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Abdul Rehman

From: Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>
Sent: 27 February 2024 10:45
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Swapnil Sutar; pankaj@elanpro.net; Sandeep Bhat
Subject: RE: Taco bell Delhi T1 Elanpro quote required 
Attachments: lead-23917 (3).pdf

Hi Abdul, 
 
Attached quote is fine you may proceed with the same. 
 
Regards, 
Neeraj 
 

From: Pankaj <pankaj@elanpro.net>  
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 8:30 PM 
To: Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>; 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Taco bell Delhi T1 Elanpro quote required  
 

** External Email. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with caution. ** 

Dear Neeraj, 
 
Please find attached herewith the revised quote as per agreement. 
 
With Regards, 
Pankaj Asrani 
Elan Professional Appliances Pvt Ltd, 
Mobile : +91 9016175500 
Enquiry : enquiry@elanpro.net +91 9015106925 
Service Request : care@elanpro.net +91 8882302532 
Website : www.elanpro.net 

 You don't often get email from pankaj@elanpro.net. Learn why this is important  
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From: Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>  
Sent: 26 February 2024 12:03 
To: pankaj@elanpro.net; 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Taco bell Delhi T1 Elanpro quote required  
 
Hi Pankaj, 
 
Please share the revised PI Asap. 
 
Regards, 
Neeraj 
 

From: Neeraj Kumar  
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 5:28 PM 
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
 
Again, same file. Please check and share revised one. 
 
Regards, 
Neeraj 
 

From: Pankaj <pankaj@elanpro.net>  
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 5:25 PM 
To: 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
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Cc: Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>; 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Taco bell Delhi T1 Elanpro quote required  
 

** External Email. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with caution. ** 

Dear Sandeepji, 
 
Please find attached herewith the revised quotation as discussed with Mr. Neeraj. 
 
Please ignore the earlier mail. 
 
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
Sent: 23 February 2024 16:57 
To: 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'Neeraj Kumar' <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>; 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
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
Sent: 25 January 2024 09:46 
To: 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'ankita .' <ankita@elanpro.net> 
Cc: 'Amitmenon .' <amitmenon@elanpro.net>; 'Neeraj Kumar' <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>; 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Taco bell Delhi T1 Elanpro quote required  
 
Dear Sandeepji, 
 
Please find attached herewith the quotation as per trailing mail. 
 
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

 
 
 
 

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 23 January 2024 15:49 
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To: 'Pankaj Elanpro West' <pankaj@elanpro.net>; ankita . <ankita@elanpro.net> 
Cc: 'Amitmenon .' <amitmenon@elanpro.net>; Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Taco bell Delhi T1 Elanpro quote required  
 
Dear Elanpro team , 
 
We are coming up with Taco bell @ Delhi T1 Airport , Kindly quote for below items , Quote should be in the name of  
 
Invoice & delivery location  
TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 
New Terminal 1, Indira Gandhi International Airport, Domestic Departure Sha,  
Mehram Nagar, New Delhi, New Delhi,  
Delhi, 110037 
GSTIN No : 07AADCB2762L2ZJ 
 

Category Model Equipment Description Make Qty.  Supplier 

Cold Equipment   4 Door Reach in Chiller Elanpro 1 Elanpro 

Cold Equipment   4 Door Reach in Freezer Elanpro 1 Elanpro 

Cold Equipment   2 Door Reach in Chiller Elanpro 1 Elanpro 

 


